
OF !®E

D, C.

The National Survey of Historic Sites and Buildings

 She hosie in vhich John F» Itanedy^ thirty-fiffch President of the United 
States, *ms bom, Way 29? 191?? is located at 83 Heals Street # Brookline,

This jaiae-roc® frame house^ privately owned, was built between October Is 
1908, and April 3., 1909* Hotmra S* Kliae and Laura dine of lew York 
City sold the liouse and lot to Joseph P* ICeaae4y? itcther of the late 
President on August 20ff 191^a Mr* Keimedy carried Rosp Fitsgerald on 
October 7 of that year and sooa began housekeeping in the Beals Street 
home vhere they lived until 3.9^0. She boose ^?as conveyed Seytesiber 13, 
1920, to £&ry H» Mcsore^ the vifte of Edward E. Moore of Boston*

of Brcolsline erected a bronze coDaoemorative pliague.^ bearing a 
relief Tx>rtrait of Jolm F* Kennedy, in the ^ard of the house September 
1961*
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John P. Kennedy, !Chirty~fi'Xth Resident of the United States, was 
bom May 29, 191? at 83 Beals Street, Brooklioe, Massachusetts- 
home trhero he ms bom was probably built between October 1, 1908, 
and April l, 19^9* Records indicate that the house vas not standing 
on the lot when a conveyance tools place Kovember 19, 190?« 3Sie lot 
oia which the house, 83 Beals Street, was erected, was part of a 
nub-division surveyed in April 1908 and is shown on a plan dated 
October 1897 as a part o:f the Beals Estate tinder scrutiny for sub­ 
division* The house and lot comprising 83 Beals Street -were conveyed 
by Howard 3» Kline and Laura S» KItne of Hew York City to Joseph P* 
Kennedy, father of the late President, on August 20, 1914. On 
October 7* 191^, Joseph P. Kennedy and Hose Fitssgerald, daughter 
of the Mayor of Boston, were married. ®ae couple set up housekeeping 
shortly after their Bmrriage at the Beals Street residence. Jolsn P. 
Kennedy was the second son and second child who continued to reside 
in this house not later than 1920. The deed of September 13, 1920, 
83 Seals Street, was conveyed by Joseph P* Kennedy to Mary H. Moore, 
the wife of Edward £. Moore of Boston and as far as the records 
indicate, the association of the Kennedy family -tfith this property 
was ended at about this time.


